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CL 2024/40 - SCH
April 2024

TO: Codex Contact Points
Contact Points of international organizations having observer status with Codex

FROM: Secretariat, Codex Alimentarius Commission,
Joint FAO/WHO Food Standards Programme

SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS ON NEW WORK FOR THE CODEX COMMITTEE
ON SPICES AND CULINARY HERBS (CCSCH)

COMMENTS: TO
National Codex Contact Point of India Dr Dinesh Singh Bisht

(NCCP) Liaison Officer, Secretariat,
Food Safety and Standards Authority of  Codex Committee on Spices and
India Culinary Herbs (CCSCH)
Ministry of Health and Family Welfare INDIA

FDA Bhawan, Kotla Road, Email : dinesh.bisht899@nic.in;
New Delhi - 110002 ccsch.bisht@gmail.com;

INDIA codex.sb-ker@gov.in

Email: codex-india@nic.in

COPIES TO:

The Secretariat, Codex Alimentarius

Commission,

Joint FAO/WHO Food Standards

Programme,

Viale delle Terme di Caracalla, 00153

Rome, ITALY

Email : Codex@fao.org

DEADLINE: 30 APRIL 2025

BACKGROUND

1. CCSCH?7 agreed to request the Codex Secretariat to issue a CL requesting proposals for new
work for consideration at CCSCH8 (See REP24/SCH, paragraph 96)

REQUEST FOR COMMENTS

2. Members and Observers, as directed above are invited to submit proposals for new work for the
Codex Committee on Spices and Culinary Herbs (CCSCH).

3.  When considering the proposals for new work, the Committee will take into account the grouping
strategy for spices and culinary herbs agreed by CCSCH (See Appendix I, page 9 to 20).
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